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On 19 Jan 2022, at 11:18, Nejc Jakic <nejc.jakic@elektronet.si> wrote:

﻿
Hello. 

I need theese ones:
<image0.jpeg>

Kind regards,

Nejc 

On 19 Jan 2022, at 11:11, Zoey Teal <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

﻿
Hello Nejc, 

Thank you for your email.

Please can you confirm which sensors you require?

If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

Zoey Teal

Please note: My working days are Monday to Thursday, 7.45am-6.00pm.

We are currently working remotely however telephone calls to the main office will still be answered.
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On Wed, Jan 19, 2022 at 9:17 AM nejc jakic <nejc.jakic@elektronet.si> wrote:

Hello Zoey.

 

Could you please send me a new invoice for 20 oxygen sensors?

 

Kind regards,

 

NEjc

 

From: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 5:38 PM
To: Nejc Jakic <nejc.jakic@elektronet.si>
Subject: Re: re[10]: Viamed Website Enquiry

 

Dear Nejc, 

 

I have attached your proforma to this email. 

 

If you would like anything changing just let me know. 
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